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Norman, Yolande -

From: Norman, Yolande : &
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Chang, Lydia; Lemoncelii, Mauri

Cc: Joustra, Judith; Kauffman, Laurie; Norman, Yolande

Subject: SLDA Biweekly Teleconference on June 9 and 23, 2011 0, /22 l/
Attachments: Todays NRC/COE call (UNCLASSIFIED); Agenda for today's NRC telecom (UNCLASSIFIED)

Teleconference Call on June 23, 2011
Participants

Janna Hummel (USACE)

Bill Lenart (USACE)

Dana Adipietro (USACE)

Paul Surace (USACE)

Maj. Ellott (USACE)

Lydia Chang (NRC)

Yolande Norman (NRC)

Mauri Lemongcelli (OGC) .
Laurie Kauffmann (NRC-R1)
Alexis Sotomayor-Rivera (NRC)
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Other issues
e Site tour was conducted on June 22, 2011 and it was uneventful. Seven (7) people from the community
_______________ attended. . —
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e No deate in EPA's off-site sampling effort.

Teleconference Call on June 9, 2011

Participants
Janna Hummel (USACE)

Maj. Elliott (USACE)
Dana Adipietro (USACE)
Paul Surace (USACE)
Lydia Chang (NRC)
Yolande Norman (NRC)
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Other Issues

» NRC inquired as to whether there were any plans by USACE to hold any ceremonial groundbreaking event
meeting prior to the start of remediation activities. Major Elliott indicated an interest in a kick-off meeting
but stated that USACE staff will have to engaged in further discussions on this issue.

¢ No update on EPA's off-site sampiing effort

Yolande J.C. Norman, Project Manager
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